

Olle Hellgren

076-1467770, olle.hellgren@cuben.eu



Interim CFO - business-oriented, experienced, MBA exam

I have been involved in the development of more than 350 companies over the years. Most of them as a venture capitalist and the main part of them were small companies.

My build up experience and knowledge about business strategy, financial workflow, financial analysis, accounting, financing, cashflow, IPOs and financial reporting has become extensive.

Large and international company workflow experience.

I have worked for international companies like Black Rock, PWC, Dell and Anoto Group. Operating in various business segments and parts of the world. Domestic companies like Telia, Länsförsäkringar, Agria and Basefarm. Besides my business, accounting, annual report, consolidated report, board and shareholder reporting skills sharpened and refined during my time with them. I have also set up and made some of them compliant with regulations and reporting regimes like BASEL, SOLVENS, ISO, K3 and IFRS.

Despite all my financially oriented education and experience. I like to think that my business-oriented mind and approach is my strongest asset. My knowledge mix, combining both sides, will probably be helpful and useful in your future business venture.

Positions

2023 - (6 mth)	Interim CFO, Anoto Group AB, Contract
2022 - (6 mth)	Interim CFO Telness AB, Telness Technologies AB & NCG AB, Contract
2020 -	Interim CFO/COB, Hydrogeneric Global AB, Contract
2019 - 2021	Interim Group CFO/CEO, HNG Group AB, Contract
2017 - 2019	Managing General Partner (CFO/CEO) - Candleztick
2012 - 2017	BU Director (Bank, finance and insurance) - Basefarm AB
2008 -	President (CEO/CFO) - Cuben Investment Group AB
2005 - 2008	Verksamhetscontroller (CFO/COO) - Agria Djurförsäkringar AB
2001 - 2005	High profile special projects manager - Länsförsäkringar AB.

Position of trust

2020 -	Hydrogeneric Global AB	Chairman
2008 -	Cuben Investment Group AB	Chairman
2008 - 2010	Cuben Finans AB	Chairman
2008 - 2010	Cuben Invest AB	Chairman
2008 - 2010	Cuben Entreprenör AB	Chairman
2009 - 2010	Green Cap Films AB	Chairman
2007 - 2010	Ridgecliff Management AB	Deputy
2007 - 2010	Stenkulla Koncernen	Deputy
2007 - 2010	Nolän Fastigheter AB	Deputy
2007 - 2010	Elexair Aviation AB	Deputy
1998 - 1999	Vallentuna Communication AB	Chairman
1993 - 1995	International Media Art AB	Chairman
1990 - 1994	Duplidisk AB	Chairman
1988 - 1990	Formatdata AB	Deputy
1988 - 1990	HÖ datakonsult AB	Deputy
1988 - 1990	AB Fontanela	Deputy
1988 - 1990	Saclay AB	Deputy

Commission of trust

2023-	Ledamot BRF Brofästet 1
2020 -	Nämndeman, Attunda Tingsrätt
2018 -	Byggnadsnämnden, Österåker
2000 - 2009	Barn- och Ungdomsnämnden, Vallentuna
1998 - 2009	Kyrkofullmäktige, Vallentuna
1998 - 2001	Kyrkorådet, Vallentuna

Education

2018 - 2018	Financial Markets - open Yale courses - Yale University
2018 - 2018	Game Theory - open Yale courses - Yale University
2001 - 2003	Executive Master of Business and Administration MBA , Uppsala Universitet
1994 - 2000	Bachelor - Business and Economics, Uppsala Universitet
1984 - 1987	Röllingskolan, Sweden: Diploma in Science (Naturvetenskaplig linje)

Company overview

Anoto Group AB

Anoto is known globally for innovation in the area of information-rich patterns and the optical recognition of those patterns. It is a leader in digital writing and drawing solutions, having historically used its proprietary technology to develop smartpens and the related software. Today, Anoto is a cloud based software solution provider based on its patented dot pattern technology which provides a methodology for accumulating digital big data from analog inputs. The Anoto Group has over 40 employees and is headquartered in Stockholm (Sweden), with offices in Lisbon (Portugal), London (UK), Seoul (Korea), Singapore and Boston (US).

Telness AB, Telness Technologies AB & NCG AB

NCG AB is a venture capital backed tech holding company transforming the mobile operator business. Telness AB is a traditional operator with more the 20 000 users and Telness Technologies AB develop next generation mobile operator system software. NCG has landed more the 150 million SEK in funding and the company are valued at +350 million SEK.

Hydrogeneric Global AB

Hydrogeneric is a cleantech startup company that works with hydrogen and renewable energy technology. The company is expected to grow and reach 300 MUSD revenue in the next 3 years and has landed business in Europe, USA and Africa in the range of 60 MUSD. The company offers turnkey projects, designs, builds and maintains/services both own facilities and already existing facilities.

HNG Group AB

HNG was a Swedish company group consisting of 8 companies operating in USA, Europe (Spain, Germany, France, Italy) and Asia. The HNG group was active for more than 30-year and operated primarily in the renewable energy business. HNG produced more than 20 patents in the renewable energy field. In 2021, most of the group was sold to various investors and the principal owners made an exit.

Candleztick

Fintech company specialized in robo trading (stock market, futures).
The technology and the company were acquired by BlackRock, Inc (2019).

BlackRock, Inc. is an American multinational investment company based in New York City. Founded in 1988, initially as an enterprise risk management and fixed income institutional asset manager, BlackRock is the world's largest asset manager, with US\$9.42 trillion in assets under management as of June 30, 2023.

Basefarm AB

Basefarm was a European managed service provider of business-critical IT solutions and operational and IT-related services on the net. It also provides services in cloud computing, digital transformation, information security, IT operations, colocation, and big data for the competitive edge.
In 2018, Basefarm was acquired by Orange Business.

Orange Business was founded on 1st June 2006, through a rebranding and consolidation of the existing France Telecom businesses of Equant and Wanadoo. Orange Business also acquired giants like Business & Decision and Basefarm in recent years who specializes in Analytics, Data Science, Cloud etc. Operating in over 220 countries and territories, the company employs over 21,000 employees in 166 countries. Over last few years, €700 million were invested in research and development with dedicated 8,000 employees including scientists, engineers, developers, designers, sociologists, and marketers.

Cuben Investment Group AB

Private equity firm with +350 successfully closed venture capital /private equity based deals.

A private equity firm is an investment management company that provides financial backing and makes investments in the private equity of startup or operating companies through a variety of loosely affiliated investment strategies including leveraged buyout, venture capital, and growth capital.

Agria Djurförsäkringar AB

Agria is Europe's second largest animal insurance company with operations in nine countries. In 1890, Skandinaviska Kreatursförsäkringbolaget was founded, which later became Agria Djurförsäkring. Agrias has a great commitment to animal health, the Agria research fund and active participation in various animal events such as competitions and exhibitions. In addition, the company has its own service for digital veterinary care advice that is included in the insurances. Agria also works closely with animal owner organisations, such as kennel clubs and various breeding associations. The head office is located in Sweden, while operations are conducted in Denmark, Norway, Finland, France, Ireland, the Netherlands, Great Britain and Germany. Agria is a subsidiary brand of Länsförsäkringar and the Länsförsäkringar group's specialist company for animal and crop insurance.

Länsförsäkringar AB

Länsförsäkringar is a Swedish federation of 23 Swedish mutual insurance companies. Länsförsäkringar also includes the 23 companies jointly owned Länsförsäkringar AB with subsidiaries, including Länsförsäkringar Bank, Agria and Wasa Kredit. The Group had a total of approximately 3.7 million customers and 6,200 employees in 2016, the majority of which were in Sweden. Länsförsäkringar is the market leader in non-life insurance and the fifth largest retail bank in the Swedish market. Abroad, operations are mainly conducted by Agria, which is represented in Norway, Denmark, Finland and Great Britain, among others.